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Fwd: ALICE Agreement

Freeborough, Boyd

Thu 6/22/2017 2:28 PM

To:McLean, Melissa <Melissa.McLean@wcsdpa.org>;

1 attachments (333 KB)

Warren County School District_109992_Contract.pdf;

Get Qutlook for iOS

From: Freeborough, Boyd

Sent: Thursday, June 22,2017 12:33:11 PM
To: Stewart, Amy; Kennerknecht, Norbert
Subject: Fw: ALICE Agreement

Received this late yesterday.

From: Joanna Lucas <jlucas@alicetraining.com>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2017 3:20 PM

To: Freeborough, Boyd

Subject: Fw: ALICE Agreement

Boyd,

Quick thing - we are offering promotions for organizations that can pay more upfront. Basically you
would get three years of service for the price of two. So, if you could pay $5,500 upfront, that would
cover all three years of the contract. Would you be interested in that?

Joanna Lucas

Program Manager

ALICE Training Institute
Direct: 330-661-0110
jlucas@alicetraining.com

3593 Medina Road #320
Medina, OH 44256

6/22/2017 3:11 PM
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From: Joanna Lucas

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2017 9:10 AM
To: freeboroughb@wcsdpa.org
Subject: ALICE Agreement

Hi Boyd,
As discussed, the agreement for 100 users each year is attached.

Thanks!
Joanna

Joanna Lucas

Program Manager

ALICE Training Institute
Direct: 330-661-0110
jlucas@alicetraining.com

3593 Medina Road #320
Medina, OH 44256

The Warren County School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex,
disability or age in its programs, activities or employment practices and provides equal access to the Boy
Scouts and other designated youth groups. Inquiries may be directed to Mr. Gary L. Weber, Title

IX/Section 504 Coordinator at 6820 Market Street, Russell, PA 16345 or (814) 723-6900.

The Warren County School District does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, disability or age in its
programs, activities or employment practices and provides equal access to the Boy Scouts and other designated youth groups.
Inquiries may be directed to Mr. Gary L. Weber, Title 1X/Section 504 Coordinator at 6820 Market Street, Russell, PA 16345 or (814)
723-6900.
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